
 
  

 
 

 

Date: April 12, 2021 

 

To: CCTV Companies 

 

From: Myrna Yarbrough, Purchasing Manager 

 

RE: Addendum 2 to Jackson County ITB 210001, CCTV Upgrades, Jackson 

County Jail 

 

1.  Addendum 2 is hereby issued to answer questions, per attached.          

       

2.  All other terms and conditions in ITB 210001 remain unchanged. 

 

3. Any inquiries concerning Addendum 2 should be made to Myrna Yarbrough, 

Purchasing Manager, (706) 367-6309 or via email at 

myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com 
 

4.  Jackson County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 

 

5.  Bidders must acknowledge receipt of addenda, by either signing and attaching this 

copy, or by writing “Acknowledge Addenda #2” at bottom of the proposal. 
 

 

Jackson County Board of Commissioners 
67 Athens Street 

Jefferson, Georgia 30549 

Phone: (706) 367-6309 

Fax: (706) 708-2505 

Email: myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com 

 

mailto:myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com


NEXT LEVEL ENGINEERING AND CONST SVS. LLC NL202003LL 
MARCH 8, 2021  JACKSON COUNTY JAIL CCTV SYSTEM UPGRADES 

 

© 2021 ADDENDUM NO. 2  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 Issue Date:  April 12, 2021 

 

FROM: Next Level Engineering and Construction Services, LLC 

 2891 Line Avenue 

 Austell, Georgia  30106 

  

  

  

TO: Jackson County Board of Commissioners 

c/o Jackson County Purchasing Department 

67 Athens Street 

Jefferson, Georgia  30549 

  

  

  

RE: Jackson County CCTV System Upgrade 

 555 Stan Evans Drive 

Jefferson, Georgia  30549 

  

  

  

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents dated March 8, 2021 on the subject work as 

though originally included therein.  The following amendments, additions and/or corrections shall govern this work. 

 

This Addendum is in three parts as follows: 

 

Part I 

Part II 

- 

- 

Pertaining to Questions from Bidders 

Pertaining to Contract Documents 

Part III - Pertaining to Drawings 

PART I – PERTAINING TO QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

A2-1. Question From Bidders 

 

a. Does the County Detention Center (or County in general) have a lift available that the awarded 
contractor would be able to use? 
 

RESPONSE: 

 

No, county equipment will not be available to the contractor. 

 
b. Just for clarification purposes, the 5% bid bond must be included with ALL bid submission?  Not 

just bonding ability? 
 
RESPONSE: 

 

YES – 5% BID BOND MUST BE INCLUDED WITH ALL BID RESPONSES – See “BONDS 

AND INSURANCE” paragraph of the Invitation to Bid. 
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c. Would the County entertain any extension to the bid date? 
 
RESPONSE: 

 

No, at this time, the County does not intend to extend the bid date. 

 
d. Is Jackson County considering ongoing SMA Agreement (license) in the costs in their long term 

cost of ownership for the Detention County Upgrades? (some SMA are billed every year on the 
anniversary of the system install)?  If so, how should this be included on the bid form? 

RESPONSE: 

No, the perpetual licenses required by the specifications are for cameras/seat/server or any other 

applicable software or hardware license.  The perpetual licenses are specific to the equipment, 

devices and software supplied by the integrator/manufacturer.  This requirement is specifically 

included to preclude annual licensing costs to Jackson County for lifetime operation of the 

equipment provided under this contract. 

Jackson County may at a later date elect to enter into a Service Maintenance Agreement (SMA) 

with the integrator but SMAs are not required nor desired in the base bid.   

If the only way the bidder’s selected manufacturer (from the specified approved manufacturers) 

offers a perpetual license is by SMA then the bidder must include a minimum 20 year SMA and all 

costs for this SMA must be included in their base bid price.   

DO NOT INCLUDE A SEPARATE PRICE FOR SMAs ON THE BID FORM.  If you 

include a separate price for a SMA on the Bid Form the County will assume perpetual 

licenses are not included in your bid price and your bid will be rejected for non-compliance. 

 

 

PART II – PERTAINING TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

A2-2. Modifications to the Contract Documents: 

 

a. At Specification Section 28 0000 1.5.B.4 insert the following text, “M.C. Dean Inc., Tysons, VA 
b. At Specification Section 28 0000 1.5.B add sub paragraph and text as follows, “5.  NetPlanner 

Systems Inc.,  Peachtree Corners, GA” 
c. At Specification Section 28 0000 1.5.B add sub paragraph and text as follows, “6.  GC&E Systems 

Group, LLC,  Peachtree Corners, GA” 
d. Per Pre-Bid Conference discussions and Addendum 1, New Specifications have been issued with 

the project name changed to “JACKSON COUNTY JAIL CCTV SYSTEM UPGRADES”.  These changes 
are confined to title sheets and headers.  Except for the name change, THERE ARE NO MATERIAL 
CHANGES OF THIS RE-ISSUED SET OF SPECIFICATIONS FROM THOSE ORIGINALLY ISSUED.  These 
changes have not been clouded.  Should there be any location within the contract documents 
that retain the name “JACKSON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CCTV SYSTEM UPGRADES” it is to be 
considered equal to and redundant with the project name and requirements as modified by this 
addendum.  All previous Addendum apply. 
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PART III - PERTAINING TO DRAWINGS 

A2-3. Modifications to the Contract Drawings: 

 

a. Per Pre-Bid Conference discussions and Addendum 1, New Drawings have been issued with the 
project name changed to “JACKSON COUNTY JAIL CCTV SYSTEM UPGRADES”.  These changes are 
confined to title sheets and borders.  Except for the name change, THERE ARE NO MATERIAL 
CHANGES OF THIS RE-ISSUED SET OF DRAWINGS FROM THOSE ORIGINALLY ISSUED.  These 
changes have not been clouded.  Should there be any location within the contract documents 
that retain the name “JACKSON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CCTV SYSTEM UPGRADES” it is to be 
considered equal to and redundant with the project name and requirements as modified by this 
addendum.  All previous Addendum apply. 

. 

ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM: 

 

None 

END OF THIS ADDENDUM 
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